Sﬂggjﬁm Sh0r8|lne POIlce Memorandum

Date: November 6, 2024

To: Chief Thomas Collins Via: Chain Of Command
From: Sgt Scott Fitchett
Re: OCT 2024 STATS SHORELINE CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS UNIT

Cases Assigned: 37
Cases Closed (Including previously assigned cases): 24
CopLogic Intake: 42

Residential Burglary: 4
Theft From Building: 1
Commercial Burglary: 10
Robbery: 4

Extortion: 1

Assault: 1

Larceny: 4

Fraud: 2

Vehicle Theft: 6

Eluding: 1

Felony Threats: 1

Civil Issue: 1

Suspicious Circumstances: 1

Unable to ID Suspects/No Leads: 11
Victim/Business Refused to Assist: 4
Open Investigations: 13

Charges filed: 7

Other: 2

Highlight: Detective Monserud investigated a fraud case where a woman was scammed out of $190K.
Victim Took out a HELOC to pay the scam, is on the hook for the monthly 10% Interest and was going to
lose her home. He authored 9 Search Warrants and recovered $87K before it was transferred out of the
country. This was enough to save her home. She was packing her house for foreclosure when we delivered
the news!
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